



Student Government Association
Meeting Agenda
12:15pm Tech Center- Room 101

- **Call to Order**
- **Roll Call/Notification of Senator Status**
 - Executive Board
 - President- Jason Kepner
 - Vice President- Connor Beyer
 - Secretary- Ben Cebula
 - Treasurer- Joe Fiotti
 - **Upper PR- Asher Smart**
 - Senators
 - Blake Leopold
 - Larry Corridoni
 - Luke Kepner
 - Rachel Ricker
 - Robert Mastropole
 - Thomas Piatt
 - Chris Flores
 - Christopher Victor
 - Committee
 - THON
 - CRC
 - Just Do It
 - Café
 - Club/Org. Rep
 - Blue & White
 - Business Club
 - Four Seasons
 - Nerd Herd
 - Radio Club
 - The Revolt
 - Students for Justice
 - Surveying Society
 - Lion Ambassadors



Student Government Association
Meeting Agenda
12:15pm Tech Center- Room 101

- Veterans Club
- JAM
- **Approval of Agenda**
- **Approval of Minutes**
 - Luke makes motion to approve minutes from last meeting.
 - Thomas seconds motion to approve minutes from last meeting.
- **Officer Reports**
 - **President-** Jason Kepner
 - Lights out on campus. New lights on campus.
 - Banners on campus that need to be replaced.
 - **Vice President-** Connor Beyer
 - Constitution review
 - Holiday ball February 7th.
 - **Treasurer-** Joe Fiotti
 - Deposit for 4 seasons.
 - Loan for Nerd Herd.
 - **Secretary-** Ben Cebula
 - Club reps
 - **Upper PR-** Asher Smart
 - Absent
 - **Senator Reports-**
 - Robert tap water results.
- **Advisor Reports**
 - Co-Advisor- Ms. Wanda Ochei
 - Absent
 - Sue said SAF looking to have a meeting next week sometime.
 - Co-Advisor- Ms. Jackie Warnick-Piatt
 - Absent
- **Committee Reports**
 - THON
 - Volunteers are needed for all events.
 - 100 days till THON.
 - CRC
 - Met last week.



Student Government Association
Meeting Agenda
12:15pm Tech Center- Room 101

- Just Do It
 - Looking to meet to decorate science lobby
 - Larry said they would like to have SGA write a letter to the new DBS.
 - Cassie makes motion to have SGA write a letter to the new DBS.
 - Umar seconds motion to have SGA write a letter to the new DBS.
- Café
 - Waiting to talk to Allison.
- **Club Reports**
 - A. Blue & White Society
 - No Report.
 - B. Business Club
 - SGA loan.
 - C. 4 Seasons Club
 - Meeting Friday.
 - D. Nerd Herd
 - Meat sticks.
 - Super smash bros tournament tonight.
 - E. Radio Club
 - No Report.
 - F. The Revolt
 - Final issue for this semester.
 - G. Students for Justice
 - No Report.
 - H. Surveying Society
 - Last presentation for the semester was on Monday.
 - Sending 9 people to a surveying conference.
 - Golf tournament.
 - Working with boy scouts.
 - I. Lion Ambassadors
 - Popcorn fundraiser.
 - J. Veterans Club
 - Filled out letters for the troops.
 - K. Jam
 - Meeting room.
- **Unfinished Business**



Student Government Association
Meeting Agenda
12:15pm Tech Center- Room 101

- A lot of money in SAF.
- New DBS started on Monday.
- **New Business**
 - Possible clothing order.
 - Looking to put in Penn state logos on every blank wall in buildings on campus.
 - Logo in the library.
 - Maybe painting a mural.
 - SFF student support.
 - New entrance way on this campus.
 - Diversity club.
 - Food pantry in Wilkes Barre is looking for volunteers to do a food drive.
- **Open Forum**
 - Courtney asked why the lights on campus are orange.
 - Luke said we could change the lights to LED lights and then to avoid light pollution so the lights only face downwards.
 - Robert asked Kate about community service.
 - Penn State Wilkes-Barre flyers.
 - Food services.
 - Sue talked about diversity club.
 - Luke said that Radio club officially has a new SGA representative.
- **Adjournment**
 - Luke makes motion to move into adjournment.
 - Umar seconds motion to move into adjournment.

ALL REPORTS WILL HAVE A 10 MINUTE MAXIMUM